

Ledbetter, Kevin

From: Armstrong, William
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 7:03 PM
To: Ledbetter, Kevin
Cc: Billizon, James
Subject: RE: Gulf Power Scholz Renewal Application

Kevin,

Jim has completed his review of the Scholz permit application. He is satisfied with the information provided and does not have any comments. Let me know if you need anything further from NWD.

Bill Armstrong, P.E.
IW/UIC Supervisor
Water Facilities

From: Ledbetter, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 5:09 PM
To: Armstrong, William
Cc: Harris, Marc
Subject: RE: Gulf Power Scholz Renewal Application

Good afternoon Bill,

Marc Harris had forwarded your email to me concerning the groundwater section of the NPDES renewal permit for GPC Scholz. For groundwater related issues/conditions, am I correct in that I should contact Jim Bazillon? Thanks in advance and hope you have a great evening over there.

Sincerely,

Kevin Ledbetter
Engineering Specialist III
Power Plant NPDES Permitting
(850)245-8042

From: Armstrong, William
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 9:14 AM
To: Harris, Marc
Subject: RE: Gulf Power Scholz Renewal Application

Marc,

I know that Marshall Seymore's group had reviewed some of the Scholz GW data in the past but I think that was in error. The GW monitoring is related to the ash pond not any type of solid waste facility and the monitoring wells are IW wells, not Solid Waste wells. Therefore, Jim Billizon reviewed the GW section of the application and sent a memo stating that he was satisfied with the information provided and had no comments. Let me know if you need anything further.

Bill Armstrong, P.E.
IW/UIC Supervisor
Water Facilities
NWD Office
FDEP

From: Harris, Marc
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 7:51 AM
To: Armstrong, William
Cc: Ledbetter, Kevin
Subject: FW: Gulf Power Scholz Renewal Application

Bill,

Thanks.

I assume the NWD Solid Waste program will review the solid waste conditions in the permit and update as necessary?

Marc

From: Armstrong, William
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 8:32 AM
To: Harris, Marc
Subject: Gulf Power Scholz Renewal Application

Marc,

We (NWD) have no comments on the application.

Bill Armstrong, P.E.
IW/UIC Supervisor
Water Facilities
NWD Office
FDEP